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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 30 August 2079 541 PM

To: assignments

Subject: Fw: SLAS615X / SGVT7625C DOA: 26/8/2019 TP SURVEY & LIABILITY - Our Ref :
DMPC1900230H/02/CT

Attachments: SLASB15X.POF

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Shirley Hiaw | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5[408333)

From: Vonn, LM Siow <vonnlm.siow@hcspl.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 30 August 2019 5:34 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim <jamilahbegum@hcspl.com.sg>; liongHow, Ng <jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg>;
HengCheong, Poon <poonhengcheong@hcspl.com.sg>

Subject: FW: SLA5615X / SGV7625C DOA: 26/8/2019 TP SURVEY & LIABILITY - Our Ref : DMPC1900230H/02/CT

Dear LKK,

Kindly assist to arrange survey on 4 September 2019, next Wednesday, 2pm.

Please revert for confirmation.

Thanks & Regards

Vonn Siow

Motor Claims Advisor

Auto Servicing

Total Vehicle Solutions Department

Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.

Jun Taiyo Service Centre (Automobile Leasing & Workshop)
8 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629705

DID: 6833 6274 Mobile: 96435107

a:vonnlm.siow@hcspl.com.sg

w www . hitachi-capital.com.s,

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 5:33 PM

To: Vann, LM Siow <vonnim.siow@hcspl.com.sg>

Cc: Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim <jamilahbegum@hcspl.com.sg>; liongHow, Ng <jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg>;



HengCheang, Poon <poonhengcheong@hcspl.com.sg>
Subject: RE: 5SLAS615X / SGV7625C DOA: 26/8/2019 TP SURVEY & LIABILITY - Our Ref : DMPC1900230H,/02/CT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Vonn

Our Insured liability is down.
Aside to LKK

Please arrange PRI,

Best regards
Crystabelle Tan

Senior Associate | Claims

ECjcs

nsurance
DID (55) 6203 0190 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email iCS.COm. Web www.ecics.com.sqg

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600,

From: Vonn, LM Siow [mailto: ;

Sent: Thursday, 29 August, 2019 4:44 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim; JiongHow, Ng; HengCheong, Poon
Subject: SLAS615X [ SGV7625C DOA: 26/8/2019 TP SURVEY & LIABILITY

Dear sirs,
We refer to the subject above and the attachment is for your reference.
Vehicle is NOT IN workshop, please advise who should we liaise for the survey arrangement.

Kindly advise on the liability.

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

DD: 6833 6274 Mobile: 96435107
e:vonnlm.siow@hcspl.com.sg

w: www.hitachi-capital.com.sg




This rmessage may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantes or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as ta the fairmess, accuracy or completeness of any infarmation, projections or opinicns contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are nat the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for defivery of
the message o such person), you may not copy or deliver this message o anyone. In such case, you should destray this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
emall. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do net necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



10/3/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Autg) - Oullook

RE: SLA5615X DOA: 26/8/2019 FINALIZATION

Vonn, LM Siow <vonnlm.siow@hcspl.com.sg>
Thu 3/10/2019 10:54 AM
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Jarnilah, Binte MohdKassim <jamilahbegum@hcspl.com.sg>; JiongHow, Mg <jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg>; Shirley
Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Hi Rasul,

We accept the COR at LS, $1200 before GST, 3 days.

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

e: vonnlm,siow@hcspl.com.sg

w: www.hitachi-capital.com.sg

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 10:25 AM

To: Vonn, LM Siow <vonnim.siow@hcspl.com.sg>

Cc: Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim <jamilahbegum@hcspl.com.sg>; liongHow, Ng <jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg>;
Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLAS615X DOA: 26/8/2019 FINALIZATION

Hi Vonn,

Finalised amount round up is $ 1200/ 3 days lump sum

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@]kkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

¥ EFES 2D e
RemRZ® W Sgue the Earth Print only when necessary:

From: Vonn, LM Siow mailto;vonnlm.siow@hcspl.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October, 2019 5:16 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuta); CS A Team; SUR

Cc: Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim; JiongHow, Ng

Subject: SLA5615X DOA: 26/8/2019 FINALIZATION

Dear Rasul,

hitps:fioutlook.office365.comimai Usearch/ld/AACKADUXOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QtNDISNy0SZWFILT ZIMzADOT IyMZMENWAQAGYSWZ S 2FZs0Bovl... 1/2



QiRIN19 PARFICOF Rehata Froine
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owmner 1D: F18B
T T (DT P ORI s A s == S A N e s [ S s
Wehicle No.: SLASA15K
Yehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: 05 Sep 2019
Vehicle Make: HOMDA
Vehicle Model: FIT1.3GA
Primary Colour: Red
Manufacturing Year: 2007
Engine No.: L13A4024186
Chassis Na. GE&1021255
Maximum Power Output: 73.0kW (97 bhp)
Open Market Value: $11.975.00
Original Registration Date: 02 Feb 2008
First Registration Date: 02 Feb 2008
Transfer Count: 2
Actual ARF Paid: $13,173.00
I e PR K bate D a A e e e e e e N e )
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
T 1 (0 P 0 i 5 S s ST 5 N O IR WA e o s oo SR SR
COE Expiry Date: 01 Feb 2023
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5
POP Paid: $21.061.00
COE Rebate Amount: $14,347.00
Total Rebate Amount: $14,347.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE
expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 S5ep 2019
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MJT119714113 ] Hitachi Capdal Asia Pacilic Pla. Lid - HO ¥our NCD will be affected due to late reporting
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 200872079 1417

SUBMITTED BY: Yire Siaw Lan Mion Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 29/08/2019 16:19

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT MOTICE

1. Pleassa raport L',:IITDCI,;I the cetails of the accident to speed up 1he claims process

2. This Form must be complated by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided musl be as truthiul and accurate as possitle, Any witlul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allew insurance companies 1o
repudiate policy liability

A_ The issua and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias is nol an admission of policy liability on the pari of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Maragement Cantre aslablished by the General Insurance Assciation of Singapore (GLA} for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for 2 fes, be made aveilable upon appdcation by interastad parties.

7. F

, By the ladgernent of this raport to tha inswrers. you hereby consent ko the archiving of this report at the cenltre and to copies of the report being made availabla
alorasaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Wehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MNRIC Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Allernative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action fo be taken

Wehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Caver Note Mumber
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expenence
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMall Address

29/08/2019 1417
26/08/2019 08:45

BLK 359 CLEMENTI AVE 2 CARPARK C5 LOT 392

SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLAS615X

WATANABE DAISUKE
571689188
SGJPWJ@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96251038
OTHERS-BAG15435

HOMNDA
FIT-1.3 G (A)

MO

THIRD PARTY
FRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GAD12787

WATANABE DAISUKE
571680188

02/07/1971

INDOOR

220712008

11 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-06251038

OTHERS-B8915435
SGIPWI@GMAIL COM

Page 1of 7



Address

Postcoda
Was driver an employee of the Insurad's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident

Waather Canditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any othar material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Peolice Station

Was notice of intended Progecution given?

If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

W as there any audio recorded?

BLK 356 CLEMENTI AVE 2
#05-279

120356
NO
OWMNER
SJC23R85

LIBERTY INSURAMNCE PTELTD

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
IN CARPARK
DRY

MO
&

MO

MO

NG

YES
NC
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vahicla Make/Model/Colour
Detalls OF Properties
Wehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Paszport Mumber
Contact Mumber

Address

Pastcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SGEVTE25C

PRIVATE CAR
MR KAL

85257989

ECICS LIMITED

Page 2 of 7



Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.
Jun Taiyo Service Centre

No. 8 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629705
Tel : 64663022 Fax : 68956591
Co. Reg.No. 199400399N  GST Reg.No M2-011899-3

VEHICLE ESTIMATE dated 29/08/2013

ECICS ACCIDENT DATE :26/08/2018 @ 08:45
VRN : SLASE15X
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT MODEL HONDA FIT 1.3G
TP VRN . 8GWTE25C
Qty S$ Unit S5 Amt S§ Labor

PARTS REPLACEMENT
1. Body Repair

1 FRONT BUMPER ‘& = = T 8 53200 % 532.00
2 FRONT BUMPER CLIP e 10 § 550 & 55.00
3 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RHM - 1 3 2600 5 26.00
4 HEADLAMP RH feel -~ 1 & 62700 & 627.00
§ 1,240.00
Discount -20% 5 248.00
3 9492 .00
5 FRONT FENDER RH Repair
6 FRONT FENDER LH Repair
FPARTES TOTAL 5 g92.00

2. Labour Charges

Panel Beat, Cut, Weld, Re-align & Replace Damaged Parts Of FRONT Affected Area
Putty, Blend And Spray Paint on Front Bumper, Front Fender RH & LH.
Check Wiring, Re-align Headlamps & Taillamps, Ensure Proper Functioning

LABOURS TOTAL

Grand Total
Add 7% GST

ﬂ{) Q{Y‘h fﬁ'ﬂé’é’ Nett Total

No. of repair days: 4

gt{[n"l (9 @l

w0 in

1,830.00

2,822.00
187.54
3,0719.54

H & > ,43.67"‘
CUSTOMER SIGMNATURE HITACHI CARTIAL ASIA PACIFIC PTELTD

(MANAGER)



e s p. Qq2-10
Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. F

Jun Talyo Service Centre 1o S30-W
No. 8 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapcre 629705 LS321-uW
Tel : 84663022 Fax: 68966591 —anh LS
Reg.No. 199400399N GST Reg.No. M2-011899-3
Co. Reg.No. 19 g - Ty

e g
VEHICLE ESTIMATE dated 29/08/2019

ECICS ACCIDENT DATE : 26/08/2019 @ 08:45
VRN : SLASE15X
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT MODEL - HONDA FIT 1.3G
TP VRN : SGVT6250C
Qty S5 Unit 5% Amt S5 Labor

PARTS PLACEMENT
1. Body Repair

1 FRONT BUMPER '6'*"" " 1 &% 53200 % 532.00
2 FRONT BUMPER CLIP A+ 10 § 550 § 55.00
3 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RHM* < 1 3 268.00 % 28.00
4 HEADLAMP RH feel -~ 1 35 B27.00 § 627.00
3 1,240.00
Discount -20% § 24800
$ 99200 Vv
5 FRONT FEMNDER RH Repair
8 FRONT FENDER LH Repair
PARTS TOTAL 3 992.00
2. Labour Charges
Panel Beat, Cut, Weld, Re-align & Replace Damaged Parts Of FRONT Affected Area 3 ?ﬁe‘.ﬁﬁ 280
Putty, Blend And Spray Paint on Front Bumper, Front Fender RH & LH. $ 1,0pe0h 230
Check Wiring, Re-align Headlamps & Taillamps, Ensure Proper Functioning 3 80-00 2o
530
LABQURS TOTAL $ 183000
13 ( Grand Total : § 282200
Add 7% GST . § 197 .54
Nett Total ;8 301954
_ 1.1{) Qoo (0l :
Mo, of repair days: 4 (Q
L{ 3

a, ’ﬂjﬁyu
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE % HITACHI CAPTIAL ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD

{MANAGER)



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/ICS19015454/R1SF3N2
Date: 09/10/2019
REFE E
Handling o 3
Pl ECICS Limited  Policy No:
Claimant .
Vehicle No - SLASB15X Insured Vehicle No : SGVTE25C
Date of Loss:  26/08/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: DMPC1900230H/02/CT
DE IDENTIF EH
Reg No: SLA5615X
Make & Model: HONDAFIT, 1.3 G (A) Engine No: L13A4024186
Reg. Date: 02/02/2008 (Man. Year: 2007) Chassis No: GEB1021255
Colour: Red Odometer: 134206 km
Engine Capacity: 1338 cc
Market Value/New Car
2 A
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
N
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
COMNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/50R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/50R15
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 5 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 992.00 992.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous [tems 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Labour 1,830.00 530.00 1,300.00 71.04
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (53) 2,822.00 1,522.00 1,300.00 46.07
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 1,200.00
(S5%) 2,822.00 1,200.00 1,622.00 57.48
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 197 54 84.00 113.54 57.48
Nett Amount (S$) 3,019.54 1,284.00 1,735.54  57.48

Date of Assignment: 29/08/2019

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

04/09/2019 Inspected At:

Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Ple. Lid

(HQ)
Mo 8 Fourth Lok Yang Road
Singapore 629705

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL

Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This reparf represents our findings af the fime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspeclion has been carmed out fo the best of our

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 9/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

knowladge and ability but any other liability under any olher circumstances is hereby exprossly exciuded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 9/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

e Sl e — - .
'Reference

\Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 09 Oct 2019) '
Parts: 144 HONDA FIT 1.3 G (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0) [
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List) '
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLASG15X)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the lasl estimale page
[Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Mo. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 532.00 FL *532.00FL
2 10 *FRONT BUMPER CLIP MNecessary 55.00FL *55.00 FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH MNecessary 26.00FL *26.00 FL
4 1 *HEADLAMP RH Scratched 627.00 FL “627.00 FL
5 1 *FRONT FENDER RH [NPA) Repair 0.00FS *-Fs
] 1 *FRONT FENDER LH (NPA) Repair 0.00FS *-FS

F=Franchise part, 3=SpcNetl. L=ListhamDisc,

Sub Total (5%) 1,240.00 1,240.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S$) 248.00 248.00

Total Parts (S5) 992.00 992.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 PANEL BEAT,CUT,WELD,RE-ALIGN & REPLACE New 750.00 250.00
DAMAGED PARTS OF FRONT AFFECTED AREA

2 PUTTY,BLEND AND SPRAY PAINT ON FRONT New 1,000.00 250.00
BUMPER,FRONT FENDER RH & LH

3 CHECK WIRING,RE-ALIGN HEADLAMPS & New 80.00 30.00
TAILLAMPS,ENSURE PROPER FUNCTIONING

Gross Labour Cost (55) 1,830.00 530.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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